From: piers Forste [

Sent: Thursday, 7 January 2021 2:09 am
To:
Subject: NZ report

g
Happy new year. We are just making minor proof reading changes to the report. | hope you can take these. Will
send final tomorrow our time?

Thanks for your help
Piers

Piers Forster



From: E——

Sent: Wednesday, 23 September 2020 10:02 am
To: ‘Jan Sigurd Fuglestvedt'
Subject: RE: draft of report

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Hilan
Thanks for the update. Yes Friday will be fine.

Kind regards

[UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Jan Sigurd Fuglestvedt
Sent: Tuesday, 22 September 2020 9:16 pm

ro:

Subject: draft of report

Dear |l

We are working on the report now and made very ggog*progress yesterday. But some practical obstacles
came up regarding the data input to section 2 — aswéll as some private factors that limit our possibility for
extra work towards the deadline for the draft. So(Wwe are asking if we can send the draft on Friday? | am
sorry for this, and | hope it will not cause problems on your side.

Best regards,
Jan



From: I

Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020 9:56 am
To: ‘Jan Sigurd Fuglestvedt'
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: contract

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Hilan

Yes, that works. The link below should work for a video call.

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

Learn more about Teams | Meeting options

Kind regards

[UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Jan Sigurd Fuglestvedt_

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 5:41 pm
To:
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: contract

Hi,
| had a chat with Richard and Piers yesterday about the suggested timeline and also about the outline.
They think we can follow your suggestion for timeline/milestones. But it would be good if you and | could

have a brief zoom chat. What about(Eriday morning 9 CEST?

Best,
Jan

From:
Sent: onsdag 2. september 2020 06:53

To: Jan Sigurd Fuglestvect: [
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: contract

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Thanks for the update Jan

Let us know if a zoom call would be useful — either to finalise the contract or later to discuss content.

Kind regards



[UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Jan Sigurd Fuglestvedt _

Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 6:31 pm

To: I

Subject: contract

Hi

| need to check with Piers and Richard if the Milestone dates are OK with them. They have been on
vacation but | hope to get in touch with them today. Will come back as soon as | can.

Best regards,
Jan



From: Jan Sigurd Fuglestvedt_

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 8:33 am
To:
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] Potential work for New Zealand's Climate Change Commission

Dear I

Many thanks for your mail. All is well here.

| am interested in the work you describe. | have also been contacted by Piers about this, and we both think
this is important and interesting. However, there is one significant factor that makes this very difficult, and
that is the indicated timeline. | am very busy with IPCC work over the next weeks, and | also need to take
some vacation with my family. This makes the timeline you indicate very challenging. As far as |
understand, this is also the case for Piers.

It would be useful to know if there is some flexibility on this, and | am also interestéd in having a zoom
meeting with you.

Again, thank you for contacting me about this.
Best regards,

Jan

From:

Sent: mandag 6. juli 2020 04:50

To: Jan Sigurd Fuglestvedt

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] Potential work for Néw Zealand's Climate Change Commission

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Dear Dr Fuglestvedt

| hope you are as well as is{possible given the current global situation. My name is_ —lam working at
New Zealand’s Climate Change Commission. | wanted to sound you out about your availability and interest in a piece
of work we’d like to commission to be done over the coming months on pathways and tradeoffs involved in the
world keeping warming below 1.5 degrees. Piers Forster and Andy Reisinger recommended you to us.

New Zealand’s Climate Change Commission was modelled largely on the UK Climate Change Committee, and our
first set of advice on emission budgets and the direction of policies to meet them will need be finalised early next
year. Alongside this advice, our Climate Change Minister has requested that we also provide advice on two issues
relevant to New Zealand’s climate change policies and targets:
e The level of cuts to emissions of methane that might eventually be required of New Zealand as part of a
global effort to keep warming to 1.5 degrees
e Whether New Zealand’s Nationally Determined Contribution under the Paris Agreement is compatible with
keeping warming to 1.5 degrees (and if not how it should change to become compatible).

To help inform our advice on these questions, we would like to contract you to do a short report on global pathways
consistent with keeping warming to 1.5 degrees, and the tradeoffs and choices available within those pathways —
particularly as they relate to long-lived vs short-lived gases. It would likely be 1-2 weeks work over the next 4-8
weeks, and would draw heavily on existing analysis.



Is that something you are interested in discussing with us further, and would you have availability to do it?

If you are interested in hearing more about it | will be happy to send you some more detailed information and
perhaps we could arrange a video call to discuss it.

Kind regards

| Principal Analyst

W climatecommission.govt.nz

[UNCLASSIFIED]



From: I

Sent: Thursday, 9 July 2020 4:26 pm
To: ‘Jan Sigurd Fuglestvedt'
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] Potential work for New Zealand's Climate Change Commission

[UNCLASSIFIED]
That’s great Jan

I’'ve booked us a Zoom meeting for Monday — 8am Norway time (6pm NZ time) at the link below. I’'m planning for

my coIIeague_ to join us as well.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84203869087?pwd=VjdVbkNMd1VWMVhVMEV6bIA2VjRxZz09

Meeting ID: 842 0386 9087
Password: 283101

Kind regards

[UNSLASSIFIED]

From: Jan Sigurd Fuglestvedt_

Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2020 6:10 pm
To:
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] Potential wotkyfor New Zealand's Climate Change Commission

Dear |l

Thanks for your mail. Monday.1 3th of July will work. Meanwhile | will have a closer look at the document
you sent, and may be alsg-ltave a chat with Piers.

Best regards,
Jan

From:
Sent: tirsdag 7. juli 2020 01:51

To: Jan Sigurd Fuglestved:
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] Potential work for New Zealand's Climate Change Commission
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Jan

Thanks for your reply. We do have some flexibility in our timeframes. The initial proposed timeframe was very rapid
so that the work could help to inform our modelling ahead of work on emission budgets. However, it could feed into



our analysis at a later stage of the process. We are keen that the work is done right, more than that it is done
quickly.

| have attached our more detailed document describing the work (It sounds like Piers may have sent this to you
already, but sending it in case he has not). While it includes the existing ambitious timeframes, we can discuss those
with you and are open to amending them to make them work.

We would be keen to schedule a zoom meeting to discuss it. With New Zealand being 10 hours ahead of Norway,
that suggests an 8am Norway/6pm NZ time might be the best. How does 8am your time on Thursday 9%, or Monday
13 July suit you?

Kind regards

[UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Jan Sigurd Fuglestvedt

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 8:33 am

To:

Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] Potential work for New Zealand's Climate Change Cemymission

Dear I

Many thanks for your mail. All is well here.

| am interested in the work you describe. | have also been ¢€oritacted by Piers about this, and we both think
this is important and interesting. However, there is one¢significant factor that makes this very difficult, and
that is the indicated timeline. | am very busy with IPC&work over the next weeks, and | also need to take
some vacation with my family. This makes the timgline you indicate very challenging. As far as |
understand, this is also the case for Piers.

It would be useful to know if there is somexflexibility on this, and | am also interested in having a zoom
meeting with you.

Again, thank you for contacting me-about this.
Best regards,

Jan

From:

Sent: mandag 6. juli 2020 04:50

To: Jan Sigurd Fuglestvedt

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] Potential work for New Zealand's Climate Change Commission

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Dear Dr Fuglestvedt
| hope you are as well as is possible given the current global situation. My name is_ —lam working at
New Zealand’s Climate Change Commission. | wanted to sound you out about your availability and interest in a piece

of work we’d like to commission to be done over the coming months on pathways and tradeoffs involved in the
world keeping warming below 1.5 degrees. Piers Forster and Andy Reisinger recommended you to us.





